



DENVER

PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT

CRIME PREVENTION AND CONTROL COMMISSION

SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

AGENDA	Discussion / Summary	Decisions and Action Items
HANDOUTS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agenda • July 21, and August 18, 2021 minutes • Published ordinance • Reentry Working Group Updates presentation from July 2021 meeting • 2020 Evaluation Report presentation from July 2021 meeting • Covid public health order dated August 2, 2021 • Jail data • CPCC ordinance presentation 	
ATTENDANCE	<p>Amy Beery (virtual), Lisa Carpenter (virtual), Candi CdeBaca (virtual), Shawn Cohn (virtual), Jennifer Gafford (virtual), Jeff Holliday, Paul Kashmann, Greg Mauro, Beth McCann (virtual), Sean McDermott, Bob McDonald, Alice Norman (virtual), Liz Ojeda, Deborah Ortega, Carol Peeples, Laura Rovner (virtual), Orlando Salazar, Theresa Spahn, Lisa Thompson (virtual), Deme Trujillo, Lynn Unger (virtual), Laura Wachter</p> <p>Guests: Tristan Sanders, Ann Cecchine-Williams, Emily Williams, Nikki Johnson (virtual), Elizabeth Friend (virtual), Jessica Patterson (virtual), Andrew Jones (virtual), Melanie Pitkin (virtual), Armando Saldate (virtual), 303-588-0122 name unknown (virtual)</p> <p>Staff: Candy Romero, Charlie Garcia (virtual)</p>	
MINUTES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • July 2021 - Jeff Holliday asked for approval of the minutes. Deb Ortega moved. Paul Kashmann seconded the motion. Minutes approved. 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • August 2021 - Jeff Holliday asked for approval of the minutes. Deb Ortega moved. Laura Rovner seconded the motion. Minutes approved with correction on page 3 changing “Remerg” to “CPCC”. 	
DISCUSSION/ UPDATES	<p>Welcome and introductions including guests</p> <p>Bob McDonald</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Apologized for miscommunication at August’s meeting stating DPHE did not approve CPCC funds. Bob always forwards CPCC requests to the Mayor exactly how he receives them. • Discussions and concerns regarding: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Clarification on transferring programs to their home agencies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Programs won’t be transferred this year ▪ Discuss transferring protocol with the agency before funding their program ▪ Bob offered to start the conversation at October’s meeting on how to move programs off the CPCC ○ Inconsistent communication ○ Funding community programs ○ Purpose of the CPCC ○ Ability to submit a proposal • Suggestion to finalize CPCC by-laws. Current copy is a draft. <p>Jail report – Elizabeth Friend</p> <p>Carol Peeples – Commission presentation</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Carol recommended creating a task force to review the ordinance. Deme Trujillo moved. None opposed. <p>Closing remarks - none</p> <p>Meeting adjourned</p>	
NEXT MEETING	October 20, 2021, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., Wellington Webb building, 201 W. Colfax Ave., Room 4H2, or Microsoft Teams	